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The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the standalone financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after 
the date of this Auditors’ Report. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the 
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (“ICAI”) read together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality' Private 
Limited (‘'the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the statement of 
profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of 
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "standalone 
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act”) in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its profit (including other 
comprehensive loss), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.
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Management’s Responsibility for the standalone financial statements
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Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

When we read Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required 
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with the Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these standalone financial statements.



Other Matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or. if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

The Comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 and April 01, 
2021, included in these standalone financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory 
financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, 
audited by the predecessor auditor Deepak Bahl & Co., Chartered Accountants, having firm registration no. 
011057N, whose has expressed and unmodified opinion on the standalone financial statements for the year 
ended March 31, 2022 dated September 02, 2022, and for the year ended March 31,2021 dated November 
25, 2021, as adjusted for the difference in the accounting principle adopted by the Company on transition 
of Ind AS, which have been audited by us.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive loss), statement 
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

/co/ 

AJt -

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order’’), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
“Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

\ /* /



specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder;

e)

0

g)

h)

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

DELHI

Page 4 of 12

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of 
section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company for the year ended 
March 31, 2023; and

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2023, taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023, 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate 
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) 
above, contain any material misstatement.

There is no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

The Company does not have any pending litigations as on March 31, 2023, which would 
impact its financial position.

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

I

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule I I 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
infonnation and according to the explanations given to us:

'w/

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, as 
disclosed in note no. - 43 of notes to the standalone financial statements, no funds have 
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity 
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, as 
disclosed in note no - 43 of notes to the standalone financial statements, no funds have 
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure B”;



The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.v.

vi.
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Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of 
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, 
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not 
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

Place: New Delhi
Date: December 20, 2023
UDIN: 24087294BKAHDQ7444

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY "
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1^1
£ NEW DELHI .Sunil Wahal

Partner
Membership No. 087294

For S. S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO 
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. 000756N



(a)(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Guarantees Security Loans
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(iii) (a) During the year the Company has provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee and 
provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties as follows:

(i) (a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 
and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits which is in excess of Rs. five crores 
in aggregate from bank during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. Therefore, 
reporting requirement under clause 3 (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable on the Company.

(b) Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and no 
material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Ecos (India) Mobility & 
Hospitality Private Limited on its standalone financial statements dated December 20, 2023.

Aggregate amount granted/ 
provided during the year
- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures
- Associates
- Others

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

203.15
Nil
Nil

62.39

Advances in 
nature of loans

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets) during 
the year ended March 31, 2023.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee 
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ii)(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the 
year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. 
Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such physical 
verification and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records 
of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami 
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
—

/co/
co Nff

%

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s report) order 2020 (“the 
Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section.



(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

All parties Promoters Related parties

452.90 Nil 452.90

100% Nil 100%

:LHI
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(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or any other parties which was fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or extended 
or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(c) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, 
in respect of the loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to subsidiaries and other companies 
which are repayable on demand and has been disclosed as per clause 3(iii)(f) below. In respect of these 
unsecured loans, the Company has not demanded repayment of loan.

Balance outstanding as at 
balance sheet date in respect 
of above cases
- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures
- Associates
- Others

Nil
Nil 
Nil
Nil

390.51
Nil
Nil

62.39

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, terms and conditions of the grant of all loans 
and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or 
any other parties are not prejudicial to the Company's interest. Further Company has not made investment, 
provided guarantees and given security during the year.

Aggregate amount of loans/ 
advances in nature of loans
- Repayable on demand_______
Percentage of loans/ advances in 
nature of loans to the total loans

(f) As disclosed in note 13 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has granted loans or 
advances in the nature of Ioans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of 
repayment to companies, finns. Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Of these, following are 
the details of the aggregate amount of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters or 
related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Act:

(d) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, in 
respect of loans granted and advances in the nature of loans provided by the Company, we are informed 
that the Company has not demanded the repayment of the unsecured loans granted to subsidiaries and other 
companies, hence, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(iv) Loans given and investments made in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act are 
applicable have been complied with by the Company. The Company has not given any security and 
guarantees.

lv)( X



(c) Tenn loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
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(ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest 
thereon to any lender.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted 
any deposits from public within the meaning of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and 
provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed 
maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the Company’s 
activities. Hence, the provisions of clause 3 (vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, 
joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has not 
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, 
associates or joint ventures.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or government authority.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, no statutory dues relating to Income-Tax or other statutory dues which have not 
been deposited on account of any dispute.

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records 
of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as 
income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during 
the year.

(vii)(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service 
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. 
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, 
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a 
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance 
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term 
purposes by the Company.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

LHI



(Xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)
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(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Flousing Finance activities without 
obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The provision of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934(2 of 1934) are not applicable to 
the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered 
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions 
of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system 
under the provisions of Section 138 of the Act. Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv) of 
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit, 
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act, where applicable and 
the details have been disclosed in the notes to the standalone financial statements, as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company 
and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 
143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company.

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud 
by the Company or on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or 
reported during the year.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the 
Company during the year.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause 
3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

/w/
DELHI Z
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(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)
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(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding financial 
year.

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent amount to a fund 
specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) within a period of six months of the expiry 
of the financial year, in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This 
matter has been disclosed in note 42 to the standalone financial statements.

Sunil Wahal
Partner

Membership No. 087294

Place: New Delhi
Date: December 20, 2023
UDIN: 24087294BKAHDQ7444

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 41 to the standalone financial statements, ageing and 
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has 
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the 
audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as 
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on 
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 
Company as and when they fall due.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a 
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter 
has been disclosed in note 42 to the standalone financial statements.

(xviii)The previous statutory auditors of the Company have resigned during the year and no issues, objections or 
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial 
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under 
this report.

For S. S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 000756N

/V Vi'to/ , \.
w new Delhi p



Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditors’ Responsibility
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”).

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality 
Private Limited (“the Company") as of March 31,2023, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality 
Private Limited dated December 20, 2023, on its standalone financial statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an understanding of such 
internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements 
were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

^^Wcco^



Opinion
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Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes 
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these 
Standalone Financial Statements

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Standalone 
Financial Statements

Place: New Delhi
Date: December 20, 2023
UDIN: 24087294BKAHDQ7444

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,2023, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Sunil Wahal
Partner

Membership No. 087294

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process designed 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements include those policies 
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions 
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

/*/
'ACC^^

For S. S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. 000756N
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Particulars Note

60 03 90.01

Total assets 22.920.85 11,270.40 10,879.47

20

Total liabilities 11.482.27 3.994,22 4,476.65

Total equity and liabilities 22,920.85 11.270.40 10,879.47

Significant accounting policies 2

integral part of these standalone financial statements

For and on bcl

NEW DELHI

& n.

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Botrowings
Lease liability
Trade payables
a) Outstanding dues of MSMED
b) Outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMED
Other financial liabilities

Current tax liabilities (net)
Pros isions
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings
Lease liability

Provisions
Total non-current liabilities

18
19
22

18
19

16
17

7
10
II
12
13
8
14
15
3

7
8
15
9

3
4
5
6
3

1,828.05
72.88

3,933.27
6,532.45

391.75
643.01
468.45

4,454.74

3,089.33
151.30

1.36
8.00

493.85

55.22
2.086.14

835.47

1,134.98
151.30

14.29

326 22
33 29

As at
April 01, 2021

64.24
1.631.65

745.19

1,127.21
29 63

3.77
13.34

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DLI996PTC076375
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

■Sunil Wahal \
Partner
Membership No. 087294
Place New Delhi
Date: December 20, 2023

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Investment property
Intangible assets
Intangible assets under development
Right of use assets
Financial assets

Investments
Other financial assets

Other non-current assets
Deferred tax assets (net)

Total non-current assets

Current assets
Financial assets

Investments
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances
Loans
Other financial assets 

Current tax assets (net) 
Other current assets 
Assets held-for-sale 
Total current assets

As at
March 31, 2022

1,751 72
151.30
30.66

EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Total equity

As at
March 31, 2023

21
14
22
23

198.43
4.425.72
1,846.18

159.14
92.41

66626
9,289.07

1,467 27
445.55
280.38

2.193.20

48.76 
369.04

27.52
268.10

4,457,26

6.00
7,270 18
7,276.18

2.921.43
2,048.66

760.30
8.29

587.22
1.904.12

348.31
502.18

11.91 
9,092.42

51.51
524.82

3.12
237,93

2,177,98

7.44
37.42

211 81
256,67

43.70
234.20

3,875.82

6.00
6.396.82
6,402.82

2,058.05
2,010 58

660.38
523.62
739.94

1,166.36
828 19
514.66

10 26
8,512.04

32663
2,367.43

344.83
70.72

185 28
600,83

6.00
11.432.58
11,438.58

2,033.80
6 12

18.463.59

70.33
330 88

3,737.55

The accompanying notes form an

For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. OOO756N XQ.

As per our report of even date attached

( NEW DELHI 1

For and onbdyiLL.f the Board of Directors
EcgSjfKlJpZf^obility & Hospitality Private Limited (

Rajesh l.ooiubu Adilya Loonlba \
Managing Director Director

DIN.00082353 din.00082331
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Particulars Note

Profit before tax for the year 5,570.27 1,160.04

32
184.37

4,165.46 883.54

4,162.40 873.36

33 69,424.39 14.725.75
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements.

NEW DELHI

Place: New Delhi
Date: December 20, 2023

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share of face value Rs. 100/- each
I) Basic and Diluted (in

Profit after tax for the year

Other comprehensive incomcZ(loss) for the year
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Remeasurements gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 
Income tax relating to the above item

Income tax expense
Current tax
Tax relating to earlier years 
Deferred tax (credit)Zcharge 
Total tax expense for the year

Expenses
Cost of service
Purchase of traded goods
Employee benefit expense
Finance cost
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expense
Total expenses

Income
Revenue from operations
Other income
Total income

26
27
28
29
30
31

24
25

(4.09)
1.03

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

(13.61)
3.43

o’ 
z

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Standalone statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

-dtajesh Loomba 
Managing Director 

DIN.00082353

Aditya'Loomba 
Director

DIN.00082331

29,212.67
6.89

4,115.98
234.46

1,145.98
1,340.05

36,056.03

41,313.45
312.85

41,626.30

1,433.32
0.64

(29.15)
1,404.81

9,844.30
26.34

2,065.13
125.72
716.56
862.31

13,640.36

14.339.72
460.68

14,800.40

92.13
276.50

As per our report of even date attached
For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 000756N

Sunil Wahal \
Partner
Membership No. 087294

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private Limited
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PARTICULARS

5,570.27 1,160.04

(337.39)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash «& cash equivalents (368.55) 99.92

NE’

★

(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables
(Increase) / Decrease in other assets
(Increase) / Decrease in other financial assets
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) in other liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid (net of refund)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
C1N-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long term borrowings
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceeds/(repayment) of short term borrowings
Payment of lease liabilities
Interest paid (net)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for purchase of property, plant & equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and assets held-for-sale
Investment in mutual funds (net)
Investment in quoted equity shares (net)
Investment in unquoted equity shares
Loans given during the year (net) 
lnvestment/(refimd) in bank deposits
Interest received
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities

(3,248.66) 
98.06

(810.36)
(88.86)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax:
Adjustmen ts:-
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Finance cost
Interest income
Gain on lease revision (covid)
Provision for doubtful debts
Profit on sale of investments
Loss /(Gain) on financials instruments measured at FVTPL
Profit on assets discarded
Balances written back
Balances written off
Operating profit before working capital changes

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31,2022

Opening balance of cash & cash equivalents
Closing balance of cash «& cash equivalents_________________________________________
Note: Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise of the following

118.77
(478.94)
114.54

(4,295.46)

1,949.01
(489.18)

1,501.83
(69.89)

(173.33)
2,718.44

760,30
391.75

(800.98)
(21.30)

(125.39)
(1,285.06)

(85.06)
9.37

(734.27)
565.44
39.55
96.70
96.68

1,600.88
342.48

1,943.36

716.56
125.72

(152.00)
(15.08)
27.95

(11.81)
(97.80)
(40.84)

(119.29)
19.03

1,612.47

(109.97) 
95.68

(500.06)
(251.20)
(51.00)
152.72

3.85
101.60

(558.39)

660.38
760.30

(4,523.79)
(1,330.33)
(2,548.17)
2,432.09

86.56
1,000.61

335,38
2,133.13
(924.66)

1,208.47

1,145.98
234.46

(146.35)
(2.92)
38.22

(245.84)
135.97
(28.38)
(22.40)

1.77
6,680.77

NWDe'hiHy
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Sunil VVahal
Partner
Membership Number: 087294

Place: New Delhi
Date: December 20, 2023

i) Cash on hand
ii) Balance with banks :

-Bank deposits with original maturity less than 3 months
-In current accounts

Total

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private Limited

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Aditya Loom ba 
Director

DIN.00082331

366.83
391.75

125.00
616.29
760.30

As at March 31, 2023
24.92

As at March 31, 2022 
19.01

The above Statement ofCash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in IND AS - 7. 
Figures in brackets indicate cash outflows.

As per our report of even date
For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 000756N

RjtyeSlrLoomba 
"Managing Director 

DIN.00082353
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Equity share capital
NoteParticulars

16

6,000 6.00 6,000 6.00 6,000 6.00

b. Ollier equity

Particulars Retained earnings General reserve Total other equity

2.67

2.67

2.67

11.4-13.15 2.67

Refer note 17 for nature and purpose of other equity.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone fmanci d statements

w

★

7,277.69
4.165 46

Place: New Delhi
Date December 20, 2023

Sunil Wahal
Partner
Membership Number: 087294

As per our report of even date 
For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co. 
Chanered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 000756N

Balance as at April 01, 2021
Opening Ind AS adjustments
Restated balance as at April 01, 2021
Profit for the year
Remeasurements gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Balance as at March 31,2022
Profit for die year
Remeasurements gainsi’(losses) on defined benefit plans
Balance as at March 31,2023

Balance at the beginning of the reporting year 
Issued during the year
Balance at the end of the reporting year

Other 
comprehensive 

income

Managing Director
DIN.00082353

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-D74999DL1996PTC076375
Standalone statement of change in equity for the year ended March 31, 2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(10.18)
(10.18)

6,344.92
49,23

6394.15
883.54

(3.06)
(13.24)

6347.59
49.23

6396,82
883.54
(10 18)

7370.18
4,165.46

(3 06)
11,432.58

As at April 01, 2021
No, of shares__________

6,000
Amount

6 00

. 17

I <z> I 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Ecos (India)_Alnj*:lity & Hospitality Private Limited

.1 I- w

—
Adilya Louinba ’ 

Director 
DIN.00082331

NeVw

As at March 31,2023
No. of shares Amount

6.000 6.00

As at March 31, 2022
No. of shares__________ Amount

6,000 600



.X1.

These standalone financial statements are adopted by the Board of Directors during the meeting held on December 20. 2023.

2.1 Basis of Preparation

2.2 Critical Accounting estimates and assumptions

Impairment of financial assets

->■

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in 
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both 
current and future periods. In particular, information about the significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying 
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the standalone financial statements.

There arc no assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial 
year except for as disclosed in these standalone financial statements.

Information about significant areas of estimation /uncertainty and judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect 
on the standalone financial statements are as follows: -

The preparation of the standalone financial statements in conformity with the principles of Ind AS requires the management to make judgements, 
estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, 
at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, 
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets 
or liabilities in future periods.

The accounting policies as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been consistently applied, by the Company, to all the periods 
presented in the said standalone financial statements.

The Company is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the 
Company is located at New Delhi, 110024.

Ecos (India) Mobility and Hospitality Private Limited
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023 
(All amounts are in 1NR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been 
measured at fair value or revalued amount:

• Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments), and
• Contingent consideration. The company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going 

concern.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these standalone financial statements. These policies 
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Corporate Information

Ecos (India) Mobility and Hospitality Private Limited (the 'Company,) is engaged primarily in the business of car rental, tour operation & other 
allied services. Company is focused on delivering quality services to big corporate houses, luxury hotels, tour operators. BPOs and other individuals 
across India. It is focused on providing corporate chauffeur services, self-driven and fleet management services in order to meet the safe, affordable 
and hassle-free service requirement of the traveller world, (collectively, the Services).

The standalone financial statements of the Company is prepared to comply in all material respects with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind 
AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended time to time and presentation requirements of Division 
II of Schedule III to the Companies Act. 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the standalone financial statements and other 
relevant provisions of the Act. These standalone financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except 
when otherwise indicated.

The Company has voluntarily adopted Ind AS as per Companies [Indian Accounting Standards] [Ind AS] Rules; 2015 as notified under section 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 for these standalone financial statements beginning from 1st April, 2021. As per the principles of Ind AS 101 
“First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard", the transition date to Ind AS is 1st April, 2021 and hence the comparatives for the previous 
year ended 31st March. 2022. and transition date on 1st April 2021. has been restated as per the principles of Ind AS, wherever deemed necessary. 
An explanation of how transition has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the company is 
provided in note 48.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March, 2022, the Company has prepared its standalone financial statements in accordance 
with the accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies 
[Accounts] Rules. 2014 [Indian GAAP],

^/
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The Company determines the allowance for credit losses based on policy for expected loss provision based on experiential realisajio'rt'sfcurrent 
an<J-<$fti^p^fHturc economic conditions. The Company considered current and anticipated future economic conditions relating 10. industries the 

aljQwb and the countries where it operates. II c I Dp-



Property, plant and eipiipment

Contingent liabilities

Income Taxes

Leases

Defined benefit plans

2.3 Current versus non- current classification

All other assets are classified as non-current.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

2.4 Foreign currencies

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of'assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company 
has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

A liability is current when:
• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading
• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the company. The useful lives and residual values of property, 
plant and equipment are determined by the management based on technical assessment by internal team and external advisor. The charge in respect 
of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its 
life. The Company believes that the useful life best represents the period over which the Company expects to use these assets.

Management judgment is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of contingencies/claim/litigations against the 
Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

Ecos (India) Mobility and Hospitality Private Limited
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 
(All amounts arc in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Judgment required to ascertain lease classification, lease term, incremental borrowing rate, lease and non-lease component and impairment of right 
of use assets.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the standalone financial statements of assets and liabilities based on current/ non-current 
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

• Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading
• It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting 

period. All other assets are classified as non-current.

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company reviews 
at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets. The factors used in estimates may difi'er from actual outcome which could 
lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the standalone financial statements.

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial 
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the 
discount rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined 
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The Company’s standalone financial statements are presented in INK, which is also its functional currency. Functional currency is the currency of 
the primary economic environment in which the Company operates and is normally the currency in which the Company primarily generafes aftd 
expends cash. // '

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management 
considers the interest rates of government bonds where remaining maturity of such bond correspond to expected term of defined benefit obligation.

x'A
!lhi F

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval 
in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective 
countries.

Z^Wre^iV^i^pncy transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Foreign currency rate fluctuatite ijelatingl 
xftonctaryh^l^ind liabilities are restated at the year-end rates. The net gain or loss arising on restatement/ settlement is recorded irtlSfa(eh^itt
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Profit and Loss.

2.5 Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments such as derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

3.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will How 
to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. This recognition principle is applied to costs incurred initially to acquire an item of property, 
plant and equipment and also to costs incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. All other repair and maintenance costs, including 
regular servicing, arc recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. Where an item of property, plant and equipment comprises major 
components having different useful lives, these components are accounted for as separate items.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics 
and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

External valuers may be required for valuation of significant assets and liabilities. Involvement of external valuers is decided on the basis of nature 
of transaction and complexity involved. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards 
are maintained.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, 
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange 
rale prevalent at the date of the transaction. The related revenue and expense are recognized using the same exchange rate.

Ecos (India) Mobility and Hospitality Private Limited
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023 
(All amounts are in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

1.
2.

on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly 
observable.
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers 
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The fair value of an asset or a liability' is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, 
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at 
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes 
place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability The principal or the most advantageous 
market must be accessible by the Company.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial statements are categorised within the fair value 
hierarchy, described as follows, based

1.
2.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset 
in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

At each reporting date, the finance team analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re­
assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the team verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing 
the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents. A change in fair value of assets and liabilities is also 
compared with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes 
(other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended 
use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for 
its intended use. Subsequent expenditure on fixed assets after its purchase / completion is capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase 
in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. The Company depreciates property, plant and 
equipment over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Depreciation methods and useful lives are reviewed periodically 
financial year end. The gain or loss arising on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference bet^eft'^lff 
proceeds and carrying value of such item and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 11^/
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2.7 intangible assets

2.8 Investment property

2.9 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

13

★

Estimated useful life (in years)

10

Particulars
Furniture & Fixtures

Computers
Office equipment

Motor vehicles (for car rental business)
5
6

Depreciation is provided on the written down value method. The estimated useful life of each asset as prescribed under Schedule II of the 
Companies Act. 2013 and based on technical assessment of internal experts (after considering the expected usage of the asset, expected physical 
wear and tear, technical and commercial obsolescence and understanding of past practices and general industry experience) are as depicted below:

Intangible asset underdevelopment

The Company capitalises intangible asset under development for a project in accordance with the accounting policy. Initial capitalisation of costs 
is based on management’s judgement that technological and economic feasibility is confirmed, usually when a product development project has 
reached a defined milestone according to an established project management model. In determining the amounts to be capitalised, management 
makes assumptions regarding the expected future cash generation of the project, discount rates to be applied and the expected period of benefits.

Amortisation method: The Company amortizes intangible assets with a future useful life using the straight-line method over following period: 
Class of assets Useful life
Computer Software 3 years

Ecos (India) Mobility and Hospitality Private Limited
Notes to standalone Financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023 
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Design, development and software costs are included in the balance sheet as intangible assets when it is probable that associated future economic 
benefits would flow to the Company. All other costs on the aforementioned are expensed in the statement of profit and loss as and when incurred. 
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment. The estimated useful life of an identifiable 
intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors (such as 
the stability of the industry and known technological advances). Amortization methods and useful lives are reviewed periodically including at each 
financial year end.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated 
at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When 
significant parts of the investment properties are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific 
useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

The company depreciates building component of investment property over 30 years using written down value method from the date of original 
purchase.

The company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates the building over estimated useful 
lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated 
useful lives are realistic and reflect lair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Though the company measures investment properties using cost-based measurement, the fair value of investment properties are disclosed in the 
notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation performed by an accredited external independent valuer applying a valuation model 
recommended by the International Valuation Standards Committee.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future 
economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised 
in profit or loss in the period of derecognition. In determining the amount of consideration from the derecognition of investment properties the 
Company considers the effects of variable consideration, existence of a significant financing component, non-cash consideration, and consideration 
payable to the buyer (if any).
Transfers are made to (or from) investment properties only when there is a change in use. Transfers between investment property, owner-occupied 
property and inventories do not change the carrying amount of the property transferred and they do not change the cost of that property for 
measurement or disclosure purposes.

The residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. Lease hold Improvements .are 
amortised on a straight-line basis over the lease period.

MNe*1Delhi) 3
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2.10 Leases

1. Right of use assets

2. Lease liabilities

The Company derives revenue primarily by providing rent-a-cab facility and other related services.

Rent-a-cab services

Other services

Other income

★
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The Company’s leased assets primarily consist of leases for office space. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception 
of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period in exchange 
for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:
■ the contract involves the use of an identified asset
■ the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease; and
■ the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated 
to that performance obligation. The transaction price of services rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various trade discounts 
and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments 
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at 
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line 
basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the 
Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflect that the Company exercise a purchase option. The Company 
applies Ind AS 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for any identified impairment loss as described in the 
accounting policy below on “Impairment of non- financial assets”.

Revenue comprising rent-a-cab facility given by the Company is recognised when obligations under the terms of a contract with the customer are 
satisfied; generally, this occurs at a point in time, when control of the promised services is transferred to the customer (including service contract 
with customer for employee transportation services rendered to corporate customers).

In anangements foi sale of services, the Company has applied the guidance in Ind AS 115, Revenue from contract with customers, by applying 
the revenue recognition criteria for each distinct performance obligation.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease 
arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these 
short-term and low-value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight -line basis over the term of the 
lease.

Other related services include referral services, commission and foreclosure charges and incentives. These are recognised at a point of time, when 
control of the promised services is transferred to the customer as per the terms of the contract with the customer.

fhe lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments that are not paid at the commencement 
date. The lease payments arc discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or. if not readily determinable, using the Company’s incremental 
borrowing rates. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset (or in profit or loss if the carrying 
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero) if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise an extension or a 
termination or a purchase option. I he interest cost on lease liability (computed using effective interest method), is expensed in the statement of 
profit and loss.

Lease liability and right-of-use asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing 
cash Hows. The Company has applied a practical expedient wherein the Company has ignored the requirement to separate non- lease components 
(such as maintenance services) from the lease components. Instead, the Company has accounted for the entire contract as a single lease contract.

2.11 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised cither at a point of time or over time, when (or as) the Company satisfies the performance obligation of promised services 
to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those services. Revenue is measured 
based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer.

Interest hicome from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and tl; 
be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding 

/Ay^flTcrestT^ft^plicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financi
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asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition..

In respect of others, Company recognized income when the right to receive is established.

2.12 Retirement and other employee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity and compensated absences.

Long-term employee benefits:

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item ‘Employee Benefits Expense’.

Short-term employee benefits:

2.13 Taxes

1. Current income tax

2. Deferred taxes

ible

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying values of assets 
and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets arc recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only 
if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside standalone financial statements profit and loss is recognised outside standalone financial 
statements profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying 
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in 
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Defined contribution plans: The Company's contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are considered as defined 
contribution plans and are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the 
employees.
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Dividend income is recognized at the time when right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when the shareholders approve the 
dividend and it is probable that the economic benefit associate with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be 
measured reliably.

Defined benefit plans: The Company has Defined Benefit Plan in the form of Gratuity. Liability for Defined Benefit Plans is provided on the basis 
of valuations, as at the balance sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by 
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the 
estimated future cash outflows using discount rate (interest rates of government bonds) that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of 
the gratuity. Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the 
period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’ (net of taxes) in the 
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability 
or asset.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes arc presented in the statement of assets and liabilities after off-setting advance tax paid and 
income tax provision arising in the same lax jurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying units intends to settle the asset and liability on a net 
basis.

Current tax is the tax payable on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The 
Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, in accordance 
with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised 
during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences which are 
expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which (he employee renders the related service. The cost of short-term 
compensated absences is accounted as under:

■ in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlement of future compensated 
absences; and

■ in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer pn 
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

—-
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liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled,6r the asset 
B^sed on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.^ I
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2.14 Earnings per share

2.15 Provisions and contingent liabilities

1. Provisions

2. Contingent liabilities

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

2.16 Financial instruments

1. Financial assets

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are oft'set where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, 
or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and where the deferred 
tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.
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Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of 
the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the 
time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the 
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through statement of profit 
and loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery 
of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market-place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., 
the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or 
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company 
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 
I ransaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through statement of profit and loss 
are recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss.

3. Contingent assets
Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the realization of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent 
asset, but it is recognized as an asset.

Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per 
share is computed using the weighted-average number of equity and dilutive equivalent shares outstanding during the period, except where the 
results would be anti-dilutive.

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or 
non-occurrence of one arc more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or is a present obligation that arises from 
past event but is not recognised because cither it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 
settle the obligation, or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability 
but discloses its existence in the standalone financial statements unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

a. Classification and subsequent measurement:

tmstruments that meet the following conditions are ‘______2 
isjwuhrthat are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition) (i) the asset is held within

* / */
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Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost less impairment loss (except for debt investments 
that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition) (i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to 
hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and (ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash fhwszihat. 
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

1 j -o

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any splits and bonus 
shares issues including for change effected prior to the approval of the financial Information by the Board of Directors.



b. Equity instruments:

the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of

d. Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised cost.

impaired' when one or

'‘£1

The Company follows ■simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables which do not contain a significant 
financing component. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises 
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime impairment pattern at each balance sheet date, right from its initial recognition.

In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum contractual period over which the Company 
is exposed to credit risk.

Hie Company subsequently measures all equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 at fair value, with net changes in fair value recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss.

EVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument; which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost 
or as FVTOC1, is classified as at EVTPL. Trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, loans and other financial assets are 
classified for measurement at amortised cost.

objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and (ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give 
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest method. The effective interest method is a 
method of calculating the amortised cost of an instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is 
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest 
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or. where appropriate, a shorter period, 
to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over f 
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

/V <Z)/ M

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are credit impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit 
’ . ’ " r more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

The Company recognises loss allowances using the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued through 
profit and loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For 
all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase 
in credit risk from initial recognition, in which case those financial assets are measured at lifetime ECL. The changes (incremental or reversal) in 
loss allowance computed using ECL model, arc recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimatin 
credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost pre 
inchides both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed erpdifi 

g-forward looking information. <

A financial asset (or. where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. 
removed from the Company’s standalone financial statements of assets and liabilities) when: i) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset 
have expired, or ii) The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash Hows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received 
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards 
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

6sessmentz\'2pA

c. Derecognition

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if 
and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and 
rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s 
continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are 
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit impaired includes the following observable data:
■ significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
* a breach of contract such as a default or past dues;
■ the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not consider otherwise; - it is probable that 

the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or
■ the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.



b. Subsequent measurement

3. Offsetting of financial instruments

2.17 Impairment of non-financial assets

★

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based 
on the estimated future cash Hows, discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the 
time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

The Company’s corporate assets (e.g., office building for providing support to various CGUs) do not generate independent cash inflows. To 
determine impairment of a corporate asset, recoverable amount is determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment loss recognised in'respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of 
any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The 
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in statement 
of profit and loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are olTset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities if there is a currently 
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities 
simultaneously.

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. If there is any indication of impairment based on internal / external factors, 
an impairment loss is recognised, i.e. wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are Compared together into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU 
represents the smallest Company of assets that generates cash inflows that arc largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. 
This is generally the case when the Company determines that the counterparty does not have assets or sources of income that could generate 
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to write-off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement 
activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss, loans and borrowings, payables, 
as appropriate.

All financial liabilities arc recognised initially at fair value and. in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable 
transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include Borrowings, Other Financial Liabilities, Trade Payables and Leases.

The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when:
■ the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse by the Company to actions such as realising 

security (if any is held); or
■ the financial asset is more than past due.
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All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL. For financial liabilities that 
are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortized cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and 
losses are determined based on the amortized cost of the instruments and are recognized in 'Other income’. The fair value of financial liabilities 
denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For 
financial liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL. the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognized 
in profit or loss.

timdun^x

An impairment loss in respect of assets for which has been recognised in prior periods, the Company reviews at each reporting date whether there 
is any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to 
determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the cafty 
thaKvjjuld^mve^been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.
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2. Financial liabilities

a. Initial recognition and measurement

c. Derecognition



2.18 Borrowing costs

2.19 Cash and cash equivalents

2.20 Cash flow statement

2.21 Events occurring after the balance sheet date

2.22 Functional and presentation currency
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Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing cost consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection 
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

1^1 I
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Cash and cash equivalent in the statement of assets and liabilities comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original 
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement ofcash flows, cash 
and cash equivalents consist ofcash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts (if any) as they are considered 
an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

The Company has determined the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates, i.e.. the functional currency, to 
be Indian Rupees (INR). The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation 
currency. All amounts have been rounded to the nearest million up to two decimal places, unless otherwise stated. Consequent to rounding off, the 
numbers presented throughout the document may not add up precisely to the totals and percentages may not precisely reflect the absolute amounts.

Based on the nature of the event, the Company identifies the events occurring between the balance sheet date and the date on which the standalone 
financial statements are approved as ‘Adjusting Event’ and ‘Non-adjusting event’. Adjustments to assets and liabilities are made for events 
occurring after the balance sheet date that provide additional information materially affecting the determination of the amounts relating to 
conditions existing at the balance sheet date or because of statutory requirements or because of their special nature. For non-adjusting events, the 
Company may provide a disclosure in the standalone financial statements considering the nature of the transaction.

Cash flows arc reported using the indirect method, whereby loss for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any 
deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing 
cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

2
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Property, plain and equipment

Particulars Assets held-for-sale Right of use assetsMotor Vehicles Office Equipments Computers

90,01

27.86

27.86 52.85 30.50 587.06

9.39 16.40 6.87 29.98

21.86 28.49 12,46 31.57 93.21

Notes:-

:J~Hl
*

6,87
5.59

41.25
11.60

27,30
3.19

(6.20)
6.12

Leasehold 
Improvement

Furniture and 
Fixtures

7.50 
(0.01) 
7,49 

24.08

Total property, plant 
and equipment
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7.42
18.47
6.00

9,39
12.47

1,662,19 
1.053.22
2,992.98

1,662.19
77.25

(79,15)
1.660.29
3,013.78

(126.62)
4.547.45

37,90
24.85
24.36

37,90
3.35

16,40
12.09

26.04
20.43
18.04

26,04
1.26

18.17
18.01
47.96

(5.46)
79,53

(132.08)
4.738.18

670.21
(23,01)
647,22

1,069.82
(68.19)

1.648.86

10.26
11.91
6.12

10.26
3.41 

(1.76) 
11.91
0.41

90,01
60.03

493.85

90.01
503.40

(6.35)

29,98
63.23

Accumulated depreciation 
At April 01. 2021 
Charge for the year 
Disposals/adjustmcnls 
Al March 31, 2022 
Charge for the > car 
Disposals/adjustmcnls 
Al March 31, 2023

7,42
20,44

1,751.72
1,134.98
3,089.33

1.751.72
109.98
(79,50)

1,782.20
3.088.06

Net carrying amount 
Al April 01,2021 
At March 31, 2022 
At March 31, 2023

Al April 01,2021 (al deemed cost) 
Additions
Disposals/adjuslmcms___________
At March 31, 2022
Additions
Lease modification
Disposals/adjuslmcnts___________
At March 31,2023

630,05
(22.98) 
607.07 

1.015.59
(68.19) 

1,554.47

18.17
7.68 

(0-35) 
25.50 
59.49

3 Property, plant and equipment, assets held-for-sale and right of use

"Oi/V 'co /
co

? (l.

/ *

Delhi

(i) The Company has elected Io continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS. measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its 
deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments.

ji Refer note 18 for information on charges created on property, plant and equipment.

iii There is no revaluation done by the management for the year ended March 31, 2023; March 31, 2022 & April 01, 2021.

iv There is no capital work-in-progress as on March 31. 2023: March 31. 2022 & April 01.2021.



4 Invcstmcnl Property

Particulars Freehold Land

151.30 151.30

151.30 151.30

151.30 151.30

5 Other intangible assets

Particulars Software

30.66

30.66

30.66

16.37

29.30

6 Intangible assets under dcvclopnient

Particulars So ft wag'

HOP

8.00

Intangible assets under development ageing schedule

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

elhiNe'
II

*

Notes:*
1) Amounts rveosnised in the Statement of profit and loss for investment properties 

Tlicrc are no amounts recognised in Il»c statement of profit and loss for investment properties.

ii) Contractual obligations
Tlic Cotnpnay has no restrictions on Hie rcalisability of its investment property Tliere arc no contractual obligations to purchase, const met or develop investment property as at llic year end

Total Investment 
Property

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023 
(All amounts arc in rupees lakhs, unless othcnvi.sc stated)

1^'

ii) Fair value
An at Maa-h 31,21123
Particulars________
Invcsnnenl propene

Particulars______
Projects in progress 
Total

151.30
151,30
151.30

151.30
151.30
151.30

Al April 01,2021 tat deemed cost)
Additions____________________
Disposals/adjuslmcnls___________
At March 31.2022
Additions____________________
Pisposalsfadiusiniems___________
At March 31.2023

Xet carrying amount
At April 01.2021
Al March 31.2022
At March 31,2023

Accumulated depreciation 
At April 01,21121_______
Cliargc for tlx: year 
Disposals/adj usl incuts____
At March 31,2022______
Charge for lite year 
Disposals/adjustmcnts 
At March 31,2023

Freehold Land
641.19

16.37
12.93

Al April 01, 2021 (At deemed cost)
Additions____________________
Disixisals/adjtist meins___________
Al March 31. 2022_____________
Additions____________________
Disposals/iidjuslmcms___________
Al March 31,2023

■Net carrying amount
Al April III. 2021
At March 31.2022
At March 31,2023

Accumulated amortization 
Al April 01, 2021_______
Cliargc for tlteycar_______
Disposals/adjustmcnts 
At March 31.2022______
Clttrgc for tlteycar_______
Disposals/adjustmcnts____
Al March 31. 2023

At April 01, 2021 
Additions 
Disposals/adj nslmcnls
Al March 31,2022 
Additions 
Disposals/adjustmcnts
Al March 31,2023

Less than 1 year 
___________ 8. (XI 

800

30.66
14.29

1.36

7‘5

Estimation of fair value
Tltc best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market for similar properties. Company's invcstmciu properties arc al a location where active market is available 
for similar kind of progenies. Hence, fair value is ascertained on the basis of market rates prevailing for similar properties in those locations determined by an independent 
registered valuer, as defined under rule 2 of tlic Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules. 2017. and consequently classified as level 2 valuation.

<z> 
*

"S I
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As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 As al April 01. 2021

4.01 4.01

48,76 51.51 3.77

2.48

2 14

A/Si
ielhiNe''

★

4.48
40.27
44.75

2.01
1.00
1.00

2.11
2.87
6.77
2.39

9.21
2.08

3.01
4.71
2.60

2.01
1.00
1.00

2.01
1.00

Current
Quoted
Equity instruments in others (at fair value through profit and loss)
17 (March 31. 2022 17. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Abbott India Limited
291 (March 31. 2022: 153. April 01, 2021: Nil) equity shares in Asian Paints Limited
65 (March 31. 2022: 65, April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Avenue Supermans Limited
742 (March 31. 2022: Nil. April 01,2021: Nil) equity shares in Axis Bank Limited
68 (March 31. 2022 68. April 01.2021 Nil) equity shares in Bajaj Auto Limited
87 (March 31. 2022 Nil. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Bajaj Finance Limited
930 (March 31. 2022: 54, April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Bajaj Finserv Limited
297 (March 31. 2022: 297. April 01.2021 Nil) equity shares in Berger Paints (India) Limited
296 (March 31.2022 Nd. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Bharti Airtcl Limited
164 (March 31. 2022 Nil, April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company
48 (March 31. 2022:48. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Coforge Limited
105 (March 31.2022: Nil. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Cummins India Limited
402 (March 31. 2022: 402. April 01. 2021 Nil) equity shares in Dabur India Limited
120 (March 31. 2022: 97. April 01. 2021 Nil) equity shares in Divi's Laboratories Limited
154 (March 31.2022:48, April 01, 2021: Nil) equity shares in Dixon Techno (India) Limited
2.240 (March 31. 2022: 1,564. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in DLF Limited
175 (March 31, 2022 80. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Dr Lal PathLabs Limited
513 (March 31. 2022: 323. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Endurance Technologies Limited
59 (March 31. 2022: 59. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Fine Organic Industries Limited
1.770 (March 31. 2022:214. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in FSN E-Commcrcc Ventures Limited
637 (March 31.2022: 637. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Globus Spirits Limited
553 (March 31.2022: 371. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Havclls India Limited
193 (March 31. 2022: 193, April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in HCL Technologies Limited
754 (March 31. 2022: 371. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in HDFC Bank Limited
1.217 (March 31,2022 815, April 01. 2021 Nil) equity shares in HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited
16 (March 31. 2022: 8, April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Honeywell Automation India Limited
1.268 (March 31. 2022:954. April 01,2021 Nil) equity shares in ICICI Bank Limited
647 (March 31. 2022: 378. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited 
1.003 (March 31. 2022: 1.003. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Indian Energy Exchange Limited
548 (March 31. 2022 548. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Indrapraslha Gas Limited
87 (March 31. 2022: 48. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Info Edge (India) Limited
752 (March 31. 2022: 457. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Infosys Limited
1,650 (March 31. 2022: 1.255, April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in ITC Limited
1,21,400 (March 31, 2022: 1.21.400, April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Kotak Gold ETF
483 (March 31.2022: 257. April 01. 2021 Nil) equity shares in Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited
47 (March 31. 2022:47. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in L&T Technology Sen ices Limited
59 (March 31, 2022: Nil. April 01. 2021 Nil) equity shares in Larsen & Toubro Infotech Limited
149 (March 31. 2022: 149. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Larsen & Toubro Limited
420 (March 31. 2022: 420. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Marico Limited
143 (March 31.2022:94. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Metropolis Healthcare Limited
12 (March 31. 2022: 12, April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Nestle India Limited
6 (March 31.2022. 6. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Page Industries Limited
41 (March 31. 2022: Nil, April 01, 2021: Nil) equity shares in Persistent Systems Limited
168 (March 31, 2022: 168, April 01, 2021 Nil) equity shares in Pl Industries Limited
253 (March 31.2022: 203. April 01. 2021. Nil) equity shares in Pidililc Industries Limited
224 (March 31. 2022: 183. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Polycab India Limited
36 (March 31. 2022: 36. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Procter & Gamble Health Limited
10 (March 31. 2022: 10. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Procter & Gamble Hygiene & Healthcare Limited
268 (March 31.2022: 180. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Reliance Industries Limited
526 (March 31.2022 526, April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in SBI Cards and Payment Services Limited
312 (March 31. 2022: 73. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Shccla Foam Limited
24 (March 31, 2022 19. April 01.2021: Nil) equity shares in Shrce Cements Limited
303 (March 31. 2022: Nil. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Limited
103 (March 31. 2022 103. April 01,2021: Nil) equity shares in Supreme Industries Limited
667 (March 31.2022: 481. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Syngcne International Limited
312 (March 31. 2022 181. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Tata Consultancy Services Limited
550 (March 31. 2022: 550. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Tata Motors Limited

3.75
8.04
2.21
6.37
2.64
4.89

11.78
1.73
2.22
1.25
1.83
1.71
2.19
3.39
4.41
7.99
3.20
6.37
2.54
2.20
4.95
6.57
2.09

12.14
6.08
5.82

11.12
6.92
1.28
2.35
3.24

10.74
633

62.17
8.37
1.59
2.81
3.22
2.02
1.79
2.36
2.27
1.89
5.09
5.95
6.45
1.69
1.33
6.25
3.89
3.10
6.28
2.98
2.59
3.97

10.00
2.31

4.74 
4.98 
4.33 
1.44 
I 44 
4.74 
4.48 
2.54 
4.57

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-II74999DLI996PTC076375
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31.2023 
(All amounts arc in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise slated)

2.63
2.12 
1.91 
2.09
2.59

2.16 
4.27 
2.07 
5.95 
2.09 
3.54 
2.36
3.62 
9.76 
4.28 
2.25 
5 45 
4.39
3.17 
6.97 
5.02 
2.25 
2.04 
2 16
8.71
3.15 

54 19
4.51 
2.40

4.75
42.75
47,50

0.76
3.77

7 Investments_________________________________________________________________________________
Particulars__________________________________________________________________________________
Non-current
Unquoted
Equity instruments in subsidiaries (at cost)
10.000 (March 31. 2022 10.000. April 01.2021 10.000) equity shares in Ecrcale Events Private Limited
10,000 (March 31. 2022: 10,000. April 01.2021 10,000) equity shares in EcoCar Rcnlal Sen ices Private Limned 
1.000 (March 31,2022: 1.0(8). April 01, 2021 Nil) equity shares in Consulttrans Technology Solutions Private Limited 
Nil (March 31. 2022: Nil. April 01. 2021. 755) equity shares in Eco ETS Private Limited

Equity instruments in others (at fair value through profit and loss)
50.000 (March 31. 2022: 50.000. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Evcmcst Properties Private Limited
4.50,(88) (March 31. 2022: 4.5O.OOO, April 01. 2021: Nil) compulsory convertible debentures in Evcmcst Properties Private Limitc

'.s'/
I c I
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As at March 31.2023 As at March 31. 2022 As at April 01, 2021

162.60
693.33 514.11

537.84 514.20

515.23

537.60 514.51

2.662.01 2.058.05

Total current investments 3,933.27 2,921.43 2.058.05

Total 3.982.03 2.972.94 2.061,82

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 As al April 01, 2021

4,222.90 949.66

3.40 3.40

4,454.74

4.823.78 2.428.94 1.179.70

As at March 31. 2023 As at March 31. 2022 As al April 01.2021

326.63

326.63

elhiNe'

8 Other financial assets
Particulars___________________________________
Non-current
Unsecured, considered good
Bank deposus I remaining maturity more than 12 monllts)*

Opening balance
Deferred tax (charged)/crcdiled to statement of profit and loss during the year 
Deferred tax (chargedl/crcdiled to Other comprehensive income during die year 
Closing balance

Less: Allowance for doubtful deposits 
Total

Unsecured, considered doubtful 
Security deposits

Aggregate book value of quoted investments
Aggregate market value of quoted investments
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments

3.933.27
3.933.27

48.76

87.20
7.02

137.62

207.89
202.68

104.28
406.64

162.58
152.05
104.57
107.74

2,921.43
2.921.43

51.51

538.85
153.75

100.44
100.20

Current
Unsecured, considered good

Unbilled revenue
SEIS benefit receivable
Security deposits
Interest accnied 
Other rcccivablc••

202.49 
465 30
151.73
152.33
403.82
100.12
201.86
100.15

1,634.41
22.38
78.36
4.57

164.40

2,058.05
2.058.05

3.77

60.04
1.08

155.58

Mutual funds (at fair value through profit and loss)
10,86,000 (March 31. 2022: Nil. April 01. 2021: Nil) units in Axis Corporate Debt Fund - Direct Growth 
Nil (March 31. 2022:42,82.726. April 01. 2021: 33,29.702) units in Axis Arbitrage Fund - Direct Growth 
3.85,542 (March 31. 2022: Nil. April 01. 2021: Nil) units in Axis Dynamic Bond.Fund - Direct Plan 
11.143 (March 31. 2022: 2,902. April 01. 2021. Nil) units in SB! Overnight Fund Direct Growth Cash 
Nil (March 31,2022: 3.51,2(8). April 01. 2021: Nil) units in SBI Arbitrage Opportunities Fund - Direct Plan 
6.606 (March 31, 2022: Nil, April 01,2021 Nil) units in SBI Magnum Low Duration Fund Direct Growth 
34,91,669 (March 31. 2022: Nil. April 01.2021: Nil) units in SBI Corporate Bond Fund - Direct Fund - Growth 
14,56,818 (March 31. 2022: Nil. April 01.2021 Nil) units in SBI CPSE Bond Plus Sdl Sep 2026 50:50 Index Fund 
14.67.034 (March 31. 2022 Nil. April 01. 2021 Nil) units in SBI Cris.l IBX SDL Index - Sept 2027 Fund-Direct Plan 
12.54.720 (March 31. 2022 Nil. April 01. 2021 Nil) units in SBI Dynamic Bond Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 
9.18.464 (March 31. 2022 Nil. April 01, 2021 Nil) units in Mirac Assets Corporate Bond Fund DC 
19,99.900 (March 31.2022: Nil. April 01.2021 Nil) units in Mirac Assets Fixed Maturity Plan - Scries V 
3.62.627 (March 31,2022 Nil. April 01. 2021: Nil) units in HDFC Corporate Bond Fund - Direct Plan 
Nil (March 31. 2022: 18,36.240. April 01.2021: 18.33,013) units in ICICI Prudential Equity Arbitrage Fund 
6.33.586 (March 31. 2022: Nil. April 01, 2021: Nil) units in ICICI All Seasons Bond Fund-DG 
3,56,368 (March 31.2022: 17.01.501. April 01. 2021: Nil) units in Kotak Banking & PSU Debt Fund 
Nil (March 31. 2022:4.85,481. April 01. 2021: 17.01,501) units in Kotak Equity Arbitrage Fund 
4.962 (March 31,2022: Nil, April 01,2021: Nil) units in Kotak Corporate Bond Direct Growth
14.66,589 (March 31, 2022: Nil, April 01. 2021: Nil) units in Kotak Nifty SDL Apr 2027 Index Direct Growth 
3.12.574 (March 31, 2022: Nil, April 01. 2021: Nil) units in Kotak Dynamic Bond Direct Growth 
6.48.921 (March 31,2022: Nil. April 01, 2021: Nil) units in Bandltan Corporate Bond Fund Direct Plan 
Nil (March 31. 2022: 19,25,955, April 01. 2021: 19.22,723) units in Bandhan Arbitrage Fund - Growth (Direct Plan) 
9,85,881 (March 31. 2022: Nil, April 01, 2021: Nil) units in Bandhan Crisil IBX 90 10 Sdl Plus Gilt Nov 2026 
9.88.386 (March 31. 2022 Nil. April 01, 2021: Nil) units in Bandhan Crisil IBX 90 10 Sdl Plus Gill Sept 2027

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN-U74999DLI996PTC076375
Noles to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31.2023
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)____________________________

7 Investments (Contd.)______________________________________________________
Particulars___________________________________________________
Quoted
Equity instruments in others (at fair value through profit and loss)
108 (March 31.2022: 108. April 01, 2021: Nil) equity shares in Timken India Limited 
175 (March 31. 2022 92, April 01, 2021: Nil) equity shares in Titan Company Limited 
678 (March 31. 2022: 488. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in United Spirits Limited 
346 (March 31.2022: 231. April 01. 2021 Nil) equity shares in Vanin Beverages Limited 
600 (March 31.2022: 352. April 01. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Vollas Limited 
270 (March 31. 2022 270. April (II. 2021: Nil) equity shares in Whirlpool of India Limited 
810 (March 31. 2022: 810. April 01, 2021 Nil) equity shares in Zcnsar Technologies Limited 
6,000 (March 31. 2022:6.000. April 01, 2021: Nil) equity shares in Zomato Limited

101.21
101.47

3,591.51

237.93
29.15

1.03
268.10

369,04
369.04

2.98
4.40
5.13
4.80
4.91
3.55
2.22
3.06

341.76

340
1.904.12

524.82
524.82

2.31
2.33
4.34
2.17
4.38
4.25
2.97
4.94

259.42

3,40
1,166.36

13,34
13.34

9 Deferred lax (liability)/assels (net) 
Particulars

326.63
(92.13)

3.43
237,93

Total -------------
•Bank deposits include lien marked deposits of Rs 160.27 lakhs (March 31,2022 Rs. 514 35 lakhs. April 01, 2021: Nil)
••Other receivable includes balance with related parties amounted Rs 18.65 lakhs (March 31. 2022: Nil. April 01.2021: Nil). Refer note 34

I.S'f 
i c I



As at March 31.2023 As at March 31. 2022 As at April 01. 2021

•Trade receivable includes balance with related parlies amounted Rs 60.35 lakhs (March 31. 2022 Rs 19.4 lakhs, April 01. 2021: Nil). Refer note 34

Less than 6 Month 6 Month Io 1 year More Ilian 3 years1-2 years 2-3 years Total

6.268.83 203.97 51 44 4.20 17.87 6.546.31

23.85 1.84 287 0.13 19.79 48.48

6.292.68 205.81 54,31 4.33 37,66 6.594.79

Less than 6 Month 6 Month to 1 year 1-2 years More than 3 years2-3 years Total

1.908.46 40.75 51.11 55.57 19.39 2,075.28

0.14 0.99 2.64 8.80 12.58

1.908.60 41.74 53.75 55.57 28.19 2.087.86

Less than 6 Month 6 Month to I year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

1.640.88 185.85 131.58 56.56 30.48 2,045.36

1.55 0.10 5.58 1.40 8.64

1,642.43 185.85 131.68 62.15 31,89 2,053.99

43.41

As at March 31. 2023 As at March 31. 2022 As at April 01.2021

366.83

Less: Impairment allowance
Total

6,546.31
48.48

99.57 
(2.28) 

121 81
30.04

2.075.28
12.58

2.045.36
8.64

77.29
(17.83)
162.60

59.77
(6.65)

172.59

C I

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-V74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31.2023
(zMI amounts arc in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)__________________

Reconciliation of deferred lax asset:
Provisions for employee benefits
Unrealised gain on investments
Property, plant and equipment
Employee benefit expenses pay able
Bought forward losses
Other tuning ddlcrcnccs

12 Other bank balances
Particulars ___________________________________________
Bank deposits due to mature after 3 months of original maturities but within 12 months of the reporting date’ 
Total
•Bank deposits include lien marked deposits of Rs 630.04 lakhs (March 31.2022. Nil, April 01,2021: Nil)

11 Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars__________
Balances with banks

-In current accounts
-Bank deposits with original maturity less than 3 months

Cash on hand
Total

10 Trade receivables
Particulars_________________
(Valued at amortised cost)

Current
Unsecured considered good
Unsecured considered doubtful

Particulars__________________________
As at March 31, 2022
Undisputed Trade Receivable
Considered good
Which havc significance increase in credit risk
Credit impaired
Disputed Trade Receivable
Considered good
Which have significance increase in credit risk
Credit impaired  
Total

As al March 31, 2023
39.20
38.22

___________ (15.07)
62.35

(62.35)
6,532.45

2492
391,75

1896
268.10

As al March 31, 2022
_ ___________ 829

8.29

(39.20)
2,048.66

616.29
125.00

19.01
760,30

1587
237,93

(43.41)
2,010.58

110.52
500.00
49.86

660,38

84.24
16.68

326.63

(b) Movement in the impairment allowance: 
Particulars
Opening Balance
Amount provided for during the year
Amount written off during the year
Gosing balance

Particulars__________________________
As at April 01. 2021
Undisputed Trade Receivable
Considered good
Which hax c significance increase in credit risk
Credit impaired
Disputed Trade Receivable
Considered good
Which have significance increase in credit risk
Credit impaired
Total

(a) Trade receivables ageing schedule
Particulars__________________________
As at March 31, 2023
Undisputed Trade Receivable
Considered good
Which have significance increase in credit risk
Credit impaired
Disputed Tradc Receivable
Considered good
Which have significance increase in credit risk
Credit impaired  
Total

As at March 31, 2022
43.41
27 95

____________(32 16)
39,20

As al April 01.2021
_________ 523.62

523.62

As at April 01.2021
43.41

AzNdtfOelht , ’ci
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As at March 31,2023 
____________643.01 

643.01
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As at March 31. 2023 As at March 31,2022 As al April 01, 2021

569.55 719.17

828.19

As al March 31. 2023 As al March 31. 2022 As at April 01, 2021

11.11 11.11

2,033.80

2.061.32 505,30 514.66

As at March 31. 2023 As al March 31, 2022 As al April 01.2021

6,000 6.00

6.000 6.00

beneficial ownership of shares

6,396,82

A/J
ielhible’

•V
*

Rajesh Looniba
Adilya Looniba
Chanchai Looniba

Less; Allowance for doubtful advance
Total

Current
Unsecured considered good
Prepaid expenses
Advance to suppliers
Capital advance
Balances w ith government authority
Other advances’

Unsecured considered doubtful
Other advances

98.99
610.05
242.89
767.39
314.48

130.32
176.41

17.18
178.27

135.77
151.81

17 18
20990

(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital
6,000(31 March 2022: 6.000. 01 April 2021.6.000) equity share of Rs. 100/-each

16 Share capital
Particulars__________________________________________________________

(a) Authorised share capital
25.000 (31 March 2022:25.000.01 April 2021: 25,000) equity share of Rs. 100/- each

(c) Movements in equity share capital 
Particulars
As at April 01, 2021
Issued during die year
As at March 31. 2022
Issued during the year
As at March 31.2023

17 Other equity
Particulars
Retained earnings
General reserve
Other comprehensive income
Total

15 Other assets
Particulars
Non-current
Unsecured considered good
Prepaid expenses

14 Current lax assels/lliabilities)
Particulars________________
Advance tax and TDS receivable
Less: Current tax provision
Total

As at March 31. 2023
1.301 74

_________ (1.460.88)
(159,14)

390.51
62.39
15 55

468,45

27,52
27,52

1767
587,22

3.12
3.12

As at April 01.2021
828.19

20.77
739,94

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
Cl N-U74999DLI996PTC076375
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31.2023
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

13 Loans (unsecured and considered good, unless otherwise slated)_________
Particulars____________________________________________________
Current
Loan to related party:*
- to subsidiary company
- to other related party
Loan to employees
Total
'Refer note 34

As at March 31, 2023
11.443.15

2.67
___________ (13.24)

11.432.58

6.00
6.00

As at March 31. 2022
7,277 69

2.67
____________(10.18)

7,270,18

As al March 31, 2022
532.68

__________ (184,37)
348,31

25.00
25,00

6 00
6,00

Amount in Rs.
6.00

25,00
25,00

6 00
6.00

April 01,2021
No. of shares

3.300
2.400

300

(II II)
502.18

As al April 01, 2021
6.394 15

2.67

% holding 
55% 
40% 

5%

% holding
55%
40%

5%

No. of shares 
6,000

(II 11) 
514,66

(c) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of fully paid up equity shares and shares held by promoters group
Name of Shareholder ------------------------ M"th 3!. 2023____________________________ March 31,2022

 ____________________________________ No. of shares % holding No. of shares
3.300 55% 3,300
2.400 40% 2,400

300 5% 300

% holding
55%
40%
5%

25 (Ml
25.00

Total
•Oilier advances includes balance with related parties amounted Rs. 314.49 lakhs (March 31.2022: Nil, April 01. 2021: Nil) Refer note 34

'.s'/

There were no buy back of shares or issue of shares pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash during the previous 5 years.
As per the records of the Company, including its register of sharcholdcrs/mcmbcrs and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above sharcliolding represents both legal and

ill
•5 ii

(d) Terms and rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held In the event of liquidation of tile Company, llw equity shareholders 
arc eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.



As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31. 2022 As at April 01.2021

7,277.69 6.394.15

6394,15

2.67 2.67 2.67

2.67 2.67 2,67

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022 As at April 01, 2021

333.66 1.472.04

Less: Current maturities of non-current borrowings 914.13 326.22 1,127.21

1.467.27 7.44 344.83

587 62

326.30

Add: Current maturities of non-current borrowings 914.13 326.22 1.127.21

1.828,05 326.22 1.127.21

3.295.32 333.66 1.472.04

As on balance street dale, there is no default m repayment of loans and interest.

Terms & Conditions:

Secured

Financier Name March 31. 2023 April 01, 2021

HDFC Bank Limned 521.59 275.45 834.23

ICICI Bank Limited 756.94 58.21 188 89

Axis Bank Limited 335.81 81.84

Yes Bank Limned 553.11 367.09

Toyota Financial Services India Limited 213.95

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited - Ovcrdrall 477.62

ICICI Bank Limited - Ovcrdrall 110.00 Repayable on demand

Delhi

K^f^ccou^

N1

Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand

From banks

General reserve
Opening balance
Addition during llie y ear
Closing balance

2,167.45
213.95

Secured against term 
deposits

Secured against term 
deposits

6,344.92
49.23

Current (Valued at amortised cost)
Secured
Loans repayable on demand

From banks

Other comprehensive income
Opening balance
Rcmcasurcmcnt gaiiV(loss) on denned benefit plan
Closing balance

7.61-8.61%
Repay able in 25-28 equal EMIs for 90 loan accounts

8.25-8.26%
Repayable in 32 equal EMIs for 12 loan accounts

Interest rate and terms of repayment

7.75-9.00%
Repayable in 24-34 equal EMIs for 73 loan accounts

7.70-8.81%
Repayable in 26-32 equal EMIs for 75 loan accounts

8.41-8.55%
Repayable in 27-31 equal EMIs for 13 loan accounts

7.30%
Repayable on demand

I

18 Borrowings_______________________
Particulars
Non-current (Valued at amortised cost)
Secured
Vehicle Loans

From banks
From others

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
Cl N-U74999DLI996PTC076375
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31.2023
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)__________________

Movement in other equity________________________________________
Particulars
Retained earnings
Opening balance
Ind AS Adjustment
Profit during the year
Closing balance

Oulslanding Amount 
March 31.2022

(10.18)
(3.06)

(13.24)

883,54
7,277,69

(10 18)
(10.18)

Security______
Hypothecation of vehicles 
acquired under llie 
respective loans________
Hypothecation of vehicles 
acquired under the 
respective loans________
Hy polhccation of vehicles 
acquired under the 
respective loans_______
Hy polhccation of vehicles 
acquired under die 
respective loans_______
Hy pothecation of vehicles 
acquired under die 
respective loans

4,165,46
11.443.15

Nature and purpose of reserves
(i) Retained earnings
Retained earnings arc profils that die Company has earned till dale less transfer to other reserve, dividend or odicr distribution or transaction with shareholders.
(ii) General reserve
Under die erstwhile Companies Act, 1956. a general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net profit at a specified percentage in accordance with applicable regulations. Consequent to the introduction 
of llie Companies Act. 2013. the requirement to mandalorily transfer a specified percentage of net profit to general reserve has been withdraw.
(iii) Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income (OCI) represent the balance in equity for items to be accounted in OCI It is classified into (i) items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss, and (ii) items dial will 
be reclassified to statement of profit and loss.

t' *
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Unsecured

Financier Nmne March JI. 2023 April 01,2021 Interest rale and lernis of repayment

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited - Overdraft 326.30

As at March 31, 2023 As al March 31, 2022 As at April 01. 2021

518.43 70.72 100.35

As al March 31. 2022As at March 31,2023 As at April 01,2021

•Trade pay ables includes payable lo related party Rs 189.19 lakhs (March 31.2022: Rs. 63 01 lakhs. April 01. 2021: 9.52 lakhs). Refer note 34.

Unbilled Less than I year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

14.50
176 67 2 20 5.06 198.43

1,774.26 2.446.59 95.28 65 59 44 03 4.425.74

1,788.76 2,623.26 97,48 70.65 44,03 4,624.17

Unbilled 1-2 years 2-3 years more than 3 years Total

55 22 55.22

719.20 1.241 91 109.78 14.18 1.07 2.086.14

719.20 1.297,13 109.78 14,18 1.07 2.141.36

Unbilled Less than I sear 1-2 years 2-3 years more than 3 years Total

62.48 I 77 64 24

446.63 1.025.50 141.32 17.44 0.76 1.631 65

446.63 1.087.97 143.08 17.44 0.76 1,695.89

As al March 31. 2023 As al March 31.2022 As at April 01, 2021

As at March 31. 2023 As al March 31. 2022 As at April 01,2021

5)

01 DelhiNe1

^■4ccou^ *

Current
Lease liability against right of use assets

889.91
761.49

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
Cl N-U 74999D L1996PTC076375
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31.2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

7 00%
Repay able on demand

232 28
559.49

20 Trade payables*
Particulars
Current
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small enterprise 
Total

21 Other financial liabilities 
Particulars 
Current
Salary and benefits payable 
Security deposits
Interest pay able
Interest accrued but not due 
Ollier pay able

19 Lease Liability
Particulars
Non-current
Lease liability against right of use assets

Particulars
As at March 31, 2022
Total outstanding dues lo micro enterprises and 
small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises
Disputed dues of creditors oilier than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises
Carrying Amount

12.3.3
182.44

1,846.18

198.43
4.425.74
4,624.17

200.24
80,14

280,38

72.88
72.88

55.22
2.08614
2.141,36

179 81
32.00

211,81

2.24
41 46

835.47

37,42
37,42

33.29
33.29

64.24
1,631.65
1.695.89

155.73
29.55

185.28

137.40
585.46

0.32
8.66

13.35
745.19

70.72
70,72

22 Provisions
Particulars______
Non-current
-Gratuity
-Leave encashment

Particulars
As al April 01. 2021
Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and 
small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises  
Carrying Amount

Trade payable ageing schedule  
Particulars___________________________
As at March 31,2023
Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and 
small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro cntcroriscs and small cntcronscs 
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises
Disputed dues of creditors oilier than micro 
enterprises aixi small enterprises  
Carrying Amount

445.55
445.55

Security_____
Secured against personal 
property of promoter 
directors

2963
29,63

Outstanding Amount 
March 31, 2022

Less than I year

I II I 5
■S I MnVnelhi



(This space is left blank intentionally)

N. HI

4,37
54.86
33.18
92.41

7.21
43.55
19,57
70.33

As at April 01, 2021
50.50

__________ 183,70
_________ 234.20

31 38
12.32
43.70

23 Other liabilities 
Particulars
Advance from customers 
Statutory dues

As at March 31. 2023
70.52

___________595.74
666.26

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
Cl N-U74999D 1.1996PTC076375
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31.2023
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Current
Provision for CSR expenditure
-Gratuity
-Leave encashment

As at March 31, 2022
97 80

___________233.08
___________330.88

★
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24 Revenue fi om operations

Particulars

Total revenue from operations 41313,45 14339.72

41,090,28

Contract balances As at April 01,2021

25 Other income

Particulars

22.40 119.29

Total 312,85 460.68

eM
NE'

★

iii) Reconciliation of revenue recognised in statement of profit and loss with contracted price
Revenue as per contracted price
Less: Commission expense
Less: Discounts
Total revenue from contracts with customers

ii) Others
Balances written back
Gain/(losses) on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss (net)

- Profit on sale of current investments
- On change in fair value of investment measured at FVTPL

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment
Receipt of SEIS benefits
Gain on lease revision
Other income

ii) Revenue by location of customers
India
Total revenue from contracts with customers

i) Interest income
Interest received on ICD loan
Interest income on fixed deposit
Interest on compulsory convertible debentures
Interest income on Income Tax Refund
Interest - Others

i) Timing of revenue recognition
Services transferred over a period of time
Goods transferred at a point of time
Total revenue from contracts with customers

Trade receivables (refer note 10)
Contract asset (unbilled revenue) (refer note 8)
Advance from customers (refer note 23)

Other operating revenue
Business support income 
Commission income 
Customer referral fees 
Total

245.84
(135.97)

28 38

14,255.40
(74.68) 

__ - | 
14,180,72

2,053.99
949.66
50.50

Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of services
Sale of goods
Total

41,213.21
(122.93)

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DLI996PTC076375
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31. 2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

"O

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2022 

2,087.86 
1,634 41 

97 80

41,09028
41.090,28

41,079 06
11.22 

41,090,28

41,079 06
11.22 

41,090,28

2.93
2.92

166.50

78 51
22.69

121.97
223,17

14,18072
14,180,72

14,124.10
56.62

14,180.72

14,124 10
5662

14,180,72

11 81
97.80 
40 84 
22.38
15.08

1.48
308,67

65.04
37 38

1.17
4697

I 45 
152,00

77.75
4.71

76.54
159,00

50 61
48.03

3 80
28 77
15 14

14635

As at 
March 31,2023 

6,594 80 
4,222,90 

70.52

For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

/ *
tn

\

iv) Performance obligation
Sale of products: Performance obligation in respect of sale of goods is satisfied when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, generally on 
delivery of the goods and payment is generally due as per the terms of contract with customers.

Sale of service: The performance obligation in respect of services is satisfied over the period of time and acceptance of the customer. Payment is generally 
due upon completion of service and acceptance of the customer



lb Cost of service

Particulars

27 Purchase of traded goods

Particulars

Purchase of traded goods

28 Employee benefit espouses

Particulars

29 Finance cost

Particulars

30 Depreciation and aniortisation expenses

Particulars

31 Other expenses

Particulars

'ELH/

Salaries and wages
Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity expenses
Leave encashment expenses
Payment to contractors
Staff Welfare

Car hire charges
Car running and maintenance
Chauffeur charges
Vehicle insurance
Parking expenses
Road & token tax
GPS expense

Audit fee
Advertisement expenses 
Communication expenses
CSR expenditure
Legal and professional charges 
Office and house keeping expenses 
Payment gateway charges
Provision for doubtful debts 
Printing and stationery
Rent
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance expenses
Security services
Software expenses
Travelling and conveyance expenses 
Uniform and laundry expenses 
Water and electricity expense 
Miscellaneous expenses

Detail of payment to auditors
Payment to auditor as:
- Fees as auditor
- Tax audit fees

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment
Depreciation on right of use assets 
Amortization of intangible assets

Interest paid on car loan 
Bank charges 
Interest on leases 
Interest - Others

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31.2023 
(All amounts arc in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

7^

For the year ended 
March 31. 2023________

14.50 
8.52 

61.52 
4.37 

61.87 
48.09 
82.42 
38 22 
27 61 
77.92 
56 60 
34.91 
22.68 
98.33 
127.13 
69.50 
32.02

_______473.83__________  
1,340.05

For the year ended
March 31, 2023________

3,310.78 
164 46
52.38
79 32

307.39
______201.64________

4,115.98

12.00
2.50
14,50

March 31. 2022
9,184.90
289.31
21.84

158.71
27 72
91.99

______ 69 83
9,844.30

600
1.50
7,50

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023________

27,526.58 
944.18 
195.48 
140.09 
131.54 
111.08

_______ 163.73__________  
29.212.67

For the year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

1,069.82 670.21
63.23 29.98

________ 1293__________________ 16.37
1,145.98 716.56

March 31,2022
7.50
6.27

36.20
7.21

50.23
31 87
47.80
27 95
10.77
66.35
22.72
42.57
19 02
93 85
35.93
15.51
13 85

326.71
862.31

March 31, 2022
1,600.78

89.42
40.52
20.05

204 91
_______ 109 45

2.065.13

For the year ended
March 31.2023_________ March 31, 2022

148.72 67.20
12.92 1.12
23.48 6.74

________ 4934__________________ 50.66
234.46 125.72

For the year ended
March 31,2023_________ March 31,2022
_________ 6 89__________________ 26.34

6.89 26.34



Particulars

184.37

184.37

40.78

Income tax expenses charged in statement of profit & loss 1.404.82 276.51

Deferred tax in other comprehensive income (I 03) (3.43)

Income tax expenses charged in total comprehensive income 1.403.79 273.08

(a) Reconciliation of effective tax rate for the year:

Particulars

Particulars

(Rs in lakhs) 4.165.46 883.54

(Numbers) 6,000 6,000

Earnings per share- Basic and diluted (one equity share of Rs. 100/- each) 69,424.39 14,725.75

Nj

*

33 Earnings per share
Basic/Diluled Earning per share

Numerator for earnings per share
Profit after tax for the year as per statement of profit and loss

Denominator for earnings per share
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

Accounting profit before income tax 
Applicable Income Tax rate 
Computed tax expenses

Deferred tax:
Property, plant and equipment
Brought forward losses
Unrealised gain on financial assets
Provision for employee benefits 
Other timing differences
Total deferred tax expense

(15.00)
(3 77)

32 Income tax expenses
Income tax expenses recognized in statement of profit and loss:

Gain on MF taxable at different tax rate 
Restatements and IND AS adjustments 
Tax adustments of earlier years
Expenses disallowed under the Income Tax Act, 1961 
Other items
Tax expenses in statement of profit & loss

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 
Tax relating to earlier years
Total current tax expense

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY <& HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

For the year ended

March 31, 2023_________ March 31,2022

(13.26)
(0.67)
0.64
8 88
6.27

1,403.79

1.433.32
0.64

1,433.96

(15.55)
(5129)
(3.08)

(29,15)

1.86 
(197) 

273.08

9.99
84.24
11.19

(14.10)
0.81

92.13

For the year ended
March 31,2023_________ March 31, 2022

5,570.27 1,160.04
_______ 25,17%________________ 25.17%

1.401-93 291.96

"X / *
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Rujcsh l.oomba

Adilyu Loomta

Chandui Loomlxi

CtMisuIllrans Technology Solutions Prnalc Limited

lico Car Rental Sen ices Private Limited

^create Events Private Limited

Jptimist Soiled) Private Limited

Sirur Developers LLP

Outstanding balances with related parties:

Particulars Nature of transaction

44.61Ecreote Events Private Limited
1.27

510 (X) 719.17
Eco Car Rental Services Private Limited

63,01 9.52

26.92
Consulttruns Technology Solutions Private Limited

0.10Rajesh Loomba

0 19Adilya Loomba

Chanchai Loomtxi

l 10
1 40

New
NE'

-k

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
C1N-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023 
(All amounts arc in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at
March 31, 2023

As al
April 01, 2(121,

5.40
14.02

Preet i LooinK’i
Gautam Nath
Amit Kumar

Precli Loomlxi 
Gautam Nath 
Amit Kumar

Transaction with Related Parties 
Particular*

6.00
4,80

Sirur Developers LLP_________
(Jptimist Sofiech Private Limited 
Silver Senices

CRA Agro Kimis Private Limited 
Silver Services

Loan & advances
Trade receivables______
Advance front customers
Trade payable________
Loan & advances______
Trade receivables
Trade payable________
Other receivables
Loan & advances
Trade receivables
Other financial assets
Trade payable
Loan & advances______
(Mhcr advances_______
Trade receivables
Salary poyablc
Other payable________
Salary payable
< )thcr payable
Salary payable________
OiIkt payable________
Salary payable
Salary pavable
Salary payable

X 98
331.93

134 59
103.67

1.90

Nature of tniniMction 
Director Remuneration
Rent expense__________
Director Remuneration
Rent expense__________
Salary and wages_______
Rent expense___________
Saluiy and wages________
Sakuy and wages_______
Salary and wages_______
Investment in shares_____
Loan given
Interest income_________
Sale of services_________
Commission expenses
Loan given____________
Loan received back
Interest income
Business support income 
Cost of service__________
Reimbursement of Expense 
Loan given
Loan received back
Interest income
Loan taken____________
Loan repaid
Finance cost___________
Customer referral fees
Business support income 
Purchase of traded goods 
Employee benefit expenses 
Reimbursement of Expense
< )iher iidvanccs given_____
Interest income_________
Loan given
Intcicsl income___________
Rent expuise 
Sale of services

172.94 
1X65 
5X 57 
15.75 
0.98 
6 9(i 

62.39 
314.49

7.0X
0.13
0.01 
0.10 
0.04 
0.26

0 30
0.17
0 27
4.11
0.17
0 96

March 31, 2022 
_________4.16 
_________ 2.22 
_________ 5.53 
_________2.22 
_________2.39 

0.59 
21.45 

_________3.98 
_________7,12 
_________ I (X) 

26 14 
0.78

At at 
March 31, 2022 
________32.63 

12.32

27.19
4.47 

1637

48,69 
267,89 
45 70

117 
725.65 

18.65

159 90
0 01

90,11
90,11

0.68 
121,97
21 (X)

6 28
2 70
0.59 

305,50
9.99 

62 (HJ

0.26
U 98
1.64

33 81
299,10

62 36
18 00

475.37

76 54
21 42

Transactions during the year ended 
March 31, 2023

________ 31.41 
_________ 1.20
________ 20,92 
_________ 1.20 
_________ 3.60 
_________ 1.20 
________ 51.14

34 Related party didoMirc 
List of related partics:-

111. Enterprise over which company has significant infiucncc
Optimist Sofiech Private Limited (Common control)
Sirur Developers LLP (Common control)
CRA Agro Finns Private Limited (Common control)
Silver Sen ices (I’roprietorship firm of Adilya Loomba)

11. Key Managerial Personnel & their relatives
Rajesh Loomba (Managing Director) 
Adilya Loomba (Whole-lime Director) 
Preeti Loomba (Spouse of Rajesh Loomba) 
Noorie Liximbo (Spouse of Adilya Loomlxi) 
Chanchnl Loomlxi (Mother of Rajesh Loomba) 
Gautam Nath (CEO till May 31. 2021) 
Amit Kumar (CFO till May 31. 2021)

I. Enteqiriu’* under control of the entity (Wholly owned subsidiary companies)
Consulttrans Technology Solutions Private Limited (incorporated on August 24. 2021) 
Eco Car Rental Services Private Limited
Ecreate Events Private Limited
Eco ETS Private Limited (Struck olTon March 02. 2022)

<Z)
CZ)
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237 70 I5S. 19

237.711 158.19

Guaranlev given

Partkulxn

to any supplier at the end of each accounting year.

198.43 55 22 64.24

Ni Delhi
Nevi Delhi

*

The principle amount and the interest due th
(i) Principal Amount
(ii) Interest due on above

Capital Commitments
- for purchase of motor vehicles 
Other Commitments

As Mt
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31. 2022

As at
April 01, 2021

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023 
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,2023

remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year, and

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years.unlil such date when the interest 
due alxive are actually paid to the Small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowances of a deductible expenditure under 
section 23 of the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Dcviopmcnt Act.2006,

As at 
March 31, 2023 
_________ 16,94 

16.94

b) Commitments

Particulars

c) Gau ran tec

Particulars As at 
March 31,2022 
_________ 1694 

16.94

As at 
April 01, 2021 

________ 18.82 
18.82

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Deriopmcnl 
Act.2006. along with the amount of (he payment made to the suppliers bey ond the appointed day during each accounting 
year

40 Details Required Under Section 22 Of Micro, Small And Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006
Based on the intimation received by the Company from its suppliers regarding their status under the Micro.Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, the relaxant information is 
provided here below:

/ *

in
1 ’t

The iinwunt of imcrrai due and payable for the year on delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the 
appointed dot during the year) but wihoul adding the interest specified under the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Ael.2006.

The anaruiil of interest accnrcd and

As at 
April 01, 2021

AVx \
'.s'I

-o
2



41 Financial Ratio»

Ralio Numerator Denominator Variance % Remark*

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.99 2.43 -18%

IX'lH-liquity Ratio Total l>ebl Slurrelarlders Equity 0.29 0.05 528%

Debt Service Coverage Ralio Debt Service I 76 3.85 -54%

Return on Equity Ratio 45% 13% 245%

Inventory Turnover Ratio Sales Average Inventory NA NA NA

Trade Receivables turnover Ratio Net Credit Sales 9 63 7.07 36%

41 Financial Ratios (Contd.)

Ratio Numerator Denominator Variance %

I'rade Payable turnover Ratto Nel Credit Purcliascs 8.64 5.13 68%

Nel Capital tunaivcr Ratio Net Sales Working Capital 4.50 2.68 68%

Nel Prolil Ratio Nel Profit Nel Sales 10 08% 6.16% 64%

Relum on Capitol employed Capitol employed 39 40% 16.90% 133%

Rctunr on Invesuncnl- Invcshncnl 3 21% 4.40% -27%

Act. 2013 (Tlw AcC), the Board ofdireelors of the Company has approved the budget outlay of Rs 4 37 lakhs (March 31,2022:

Particulars

721

7.21

Closing balance with Company

4.37

Closing buhnee nith Company

721

’EL Hl

Earning before
Inlerest and Taxes

Inlerest (l-inance 
Income)

Earnings available 
for debt Senice

Net Profits a 11 er 
taxes

Average Trade 
Payables

Amount spent during the year from
Company** bunk A/c

721
7.21

There was no inventoty 
in the previous year

There is on increase in 
the turnover of the 
Company

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year
b) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year
c) Amount spent during the year:
i) Construclion/acquisilion of any asset
ii) On purposes other than (i) above
Total CSR spend in actual
d) Iktails related to spcnl/unspent obligation
i) Contribution to Public Trust
ii) Contribution to Cluirilable Trust
iii) Unspent amount in relation to
- Ongoing project
- Other than ongoing project

Average
Shareholders Equity

Depoilled in
Separate CSR

Deporited in 
Separate CSR

4 37
4.37

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN-U74999DLI996PTC076375
Noles to the financial statements tor the year ended March 31.2023 
(All amounts arc in Rupees lakhs, unless othcnusc stated)

Opening Balance svith Company as on 
April (I I, 2021

Average Accounls 
Receivable

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31. 2022

As at
March 31, 2023 March 31. 2022

As at
March 31, 2023 

4 37 
4.37

A. al
March 31, 2022

7.21
721

Amount required 
to be spent during 

4.37

Amount required 
to Ik- spent during 

721

Amount spent during the year from 
Company's bank A/c  

7.21

IX-latls nf ongoing mid other Ihiin ongoing project 
Opening Balance ssllh Company as on 

__________________April 01, 2022  
7.21

42 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
In accoidanee with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies / -• • --y-' ” • (.t • • •
Rs. 7.21 Ittkhs) for Corporate social responsibility (CSR). The Company has made payments i n accordance with lhe provisions of the Act and rales made thereunder

-o >
’</> / a.

CO
*

The company iias 
increased its current 
investments during the 
year

The Ixirrovvings of the 
Company have 
increased during lhe 
year on account of 
capital expenditure. 

The borrowings of the 
Company have 
increased during lhe 
year on account of 
capital expenditure. 

Profit for the year 
increased with increase 
in business

's'!

Remarks

There is an increase in 
lhe turnover of lhe 
Company

There is an increase in 
lhe profit of the 
Company
There is an increase in 
lhe turnover of lhe 
Company
There is an increase in 
earnings before interest 
and taxes with a 
corresponding decrease 
in capital emnloved



al prescribed rates towards Employee Provident fund administered and managed by Ministry of

B) Defined benefit plans - Gratuity:

(14.23)

223.36

March 31,2023

Fair value of plan assets at the end of llie year

DELHI

Conlribulioiv: by employer directly settled
Contributions by employer
Benefit payments

For the year ended
Marell 31.2022

187 11 
936

31 16 
(17 88) 

13.61

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DLI996ITC076375
Notei to the llnancial statements for the year ended Mareh 31. 2023 
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Defined Ix-nefil obligation at (he end of (he year 
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year

Kceognisal in the balance sheet 
Current portion of above 
Non Ciaran portion of above

Fair value of plan assets al tile Ix-ginning of die year
Expenses recognised in profit end loss account

Expected return on plan assets
Aclurial gain/(loss)

Changes in present value of obligation
Present value of obligation as al beginning of the year
Interest cost
Current service cost
Benefits paid
Rcinctisuremenl-Acluanal loss/(gain)

223 36 
12.06 
4(132

(24 73) 
4.09

Company's contribution to provident bind
Administrative charges on above fund 
scheme
Company's contribution to lalxiur welfare fund

Rcmeasurenx-nl gains / (losses) recognised in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising form
-Changes in financial assumptions
-Changes in dciikigraphic assumptions
■Cltangcs in experience adjustments

(iv) Amount recognised in Balance Sheet

Particulars

44 Employee Benefit Expenses (Conld.) 
n) Changes m defined benefit obligation

Particulars

(iii) Fair Value ofl’lan Assets

Particulars

As al
March 31, 2023

255.10

255-10
200 24

54.86

223.36
179 81
43 55

As al
AprilOI,2O2l

187 II

187.11
155 73
31.38

For the year ended 
March3l,2O23 March 31,2022 

142.55 77 73
1140 6.27
9.61 4.96

_________0.91_______________ 0,45 
164.46 89.42

18,32
255.10

As at
March 31, 2022 

223.36

a paymall due to vested

z:

44 Employee Benefit Ex|K*n»c«
A) Defined Contribution Plans:

Hie Company makes contribution in lhe fom of provident funds as considered defined contribution plans and contribution to Employees Providend Fund (kgnisalionThe Company has no further 
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. Following are (he schemes covered under defined contributions plans of lhe Companv

i) l he Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined baiefit retirement plan (the 'Gratuity Plan' i covering all company employees, 'l he Gratuity Plan provides 
employees al retirement or termination of employment or death of an employee, based on the respective employees' salary and years of employment with the Company

Provident Fund Plan & Employee Pension Scheme: flic Company makes monthly contributions
Labour & Eniployment.Govcmment of India.
Employee Stale Insurance: l he Company makes prescribed monthly contributions towards Employees Slate Insurance Scheme and payment made to Employee Suite Insurance Corporation.
Ministry of Labour & Employment,Government of India.
The Companv has cliargcd lhe following costs in contribution Io Provident and Other Fluids in lhe .Statement of Profit and Loss:
Particulars

43 Other Statutory Information
>) The Company docs not have any Bcnanii property, where any proceeding has been initialed or pending against lhe Company for holding any Benann property

li) Hie Company does lad have pending charges which are yet to tie registered with R( X.' beyond the statutory period
iii) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during lhe financial year
iv) The Company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender, in accordance with lhe guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India, 

dunng the year ended March 31.2023. and March 31.2022
v> fbc Company lias not advanced or loaned or invested funds lo any other pcrson(s) or entily(ics), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that lhe Intermediary shall: (a) 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in oilier persons or entities identified in any manner wbalsocvcr by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or 
lhe like to or on Iieluilf of the I lltimatc 1 lencficiarics

vi) The Company has not received any fund from any pcrson(s) or cnlity(ics), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether reairded in writing or otherwise) that the 
Company shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide 
any guarantee, security or lhe like on behalf of lhe I Jllimale Beneficiaries.

vii) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded m the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income dunng the year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act. 1961 (such os. search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act. 1961.

viii) The Company docs not have any transactions with struck off companies.
is) lhe Company-does not have any borrowings from bunks or financial institutions on lhe basis of security of current assets.

For the year ended
Mareh 31,2023 March 31. 2022



|v) Anwunl recognised in stalemenl of plot'll and loss

I’urtkulrtr*

52.38 40.52

(14 23) (47.35)

18 32 60.96

Componenls of delined benelii costs recognised in other comprehensive inconv 4.09 13.61

N, HI

Changes in liability for 1% increase in discount rale 
Changes in liability for 1% decrease in discount rale 
Changes in liability for 1% increase in sakuy growth rale 
Clumgcs in liability for 1% decrease in salary growth rate

Remcasurcmcnl on the net dclincd benefit liability:
Return on plan assets (excluding aintmnl included in net interest expense) 
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising form changes in financial assumptions 
Actuarial (gain) / loss arising form changes in demographic assumptions 
Actuarial (gam) / loss arising form experience adjustments

Current service cost
Interest expense
Interest Income on plan Assets
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in profit or loss

T5-

.o’

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
C1N-U74999DLI996PTCO76375
Notc« (<> the flnMncial stutements for the year ended March 31, 2023 
(All amount*! are in Rii|><v< lakhv, unktv othcnvhe stated)

Al at
April III, 2021 

(5 59) 
5.99 
605 

(5.75)

< vi) The significant aciiurial nssiimptmns used fur the piuptiscs ol'thu acluarinl valuaiion acre as follows:
Particulars

(vii) Sensilititv Analysis

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2023 

(7.62) 
8 16 
8 25 

(7 84)

As at 
March 31, 2022 

(6.67) 
7.14 
7.22

(6.86)

As al
April 01, 2021

5.00%
5.«)%

For the year ended
Marsh 31, 2023______March 31,2022

40.32 31 16
12.06 9.36

CD
CD

’ / *

&

•^gc/Accoj

As at As at
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Discounting rale_____________________________________________________________________________________________7.10% 5.40%
Future salmy growth rale 5.00% • 5 ()0%
Life cxpeclaney/ Mortality rate* 100%of IAI.M (2012-14)
Withdrmvul rate 25% 25% 25%
Method used Projected Unit Credit Projected Unil Credil Projected Unit Credit
• Assumptions regarding future morlaluy are set based on actuarial advice in accordance with published statistics (t.c. IAI.M 2012-14 ultimalc/PY-IALM 2012-14 ultinnlc) These assumptions 
translate into nn average life expectancy in years at retirement age.



I(XI 35

Particulun

v) 'Die Company hns not revalued right of use assets during the year

Accounting Standards) Rules as issued

maintained in eleclronic mude These ore readily accessible in India nt all limes and a back-up is maintained

331.93 719.17

569.55 719.17
Tile alHive loans arc unsecured and repayable on demand.

4713 Disclosure as per Schedule III rcardin|> loans and adsanecs made Io promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties that

Type of borrower

Relaicd pomes

*

Deprecialion expense of right of use assets
Interest expense on lease liabilities
Expense relating to short-term leases (included.in other expenses)
Gain on leases due Io Covid-19

510.00
32.63
26.92

Opening balance
Additions
Deletions
Modification
Gain on leases due to Covid-19
Accretion of interest
Payment
Closing balance

n) The maturity aiuilysis of lease liabilities are disclosed in note 36
iii) The efleclive interest rate lor lease liabilities is 8% (March 31.2022 - 8%, March 31, 2021 - 8%). with maturity betneen 2023-2031 (March 31, 2022: 2022-2024).
iv) Amounts recognised in the Statement of profit and loss

Loans given for general corporate purpose
Eco Car Rental Services I’risale Limited (10% p.a.)
Ecreate Events Private Limited (10% p.a.)
Consuhlnins Technology Solutions Private Limited (10% p.a.)
Sirur Desvlopcrs LLP

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN-LI74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023 
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otiiemisc stated)

45 Leases
The Company has lease contracts for various office premises. The tom of such leases ranges from 3 months to 9 years. The Company applies the 'short-term lease' exemptions for these leases 

i) Carrying amounts of lease Ita lillltics recognised and movement during the year
Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
70.72 

503 40

As at
April 01, 2021 

Percentage to total 
loans
97%

(6 35) 
(2.93) 
23.48 

(69.89) 
518.43

(15.08)
6.74

(21 30)
70.72

47A The Company has given Irems to various companies Loans/advances outstanding as at sear end given in below mentioned table along with purpose
Particulars As al
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ March 31, 2023

orioanfadvanccs as required u/s 186(4) olThe
As at As at

March 31, 2022_______April 01,2021

For the year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

63 23 29 98
23 48 6.74
77 92 66.35

________ (2.93)____________ 115.08)
161.71 88.00

58.57
62.39

452.90

are repayable on demand

ro/
’.n

As Ht
March 31, 2023

repayubte on Percentage to total
demand loans
452.90 97%

46A Standards notified but not yet effective

Recent pronouncements Minislo' of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian /.z:.." ^..c 2: ! L; RJ.- — R J 
from time to time. On March 31.2023. MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indion Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules. 
2023. applicable from April 1.2023 These amendments do not have a material efl'ccl on the accounting policies of the Company

46C Events after Balance Sheet Date
No adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have occurred between the reporting dale and date of authorization oflhese financial statements.

C I
\(p '

X^edAcc’

46B As per the MCA notification dated August 5, 2022. the Central Government lias notified the Companies (Accounts) Fourth Amendment Rules, 2022. As per the amended rules, die Companies are 
required to maintain the back-up of the books of account and other relevant books and papers in electronic mode that should be accessible in India at all the time. Also, the Companies ore required 
Io create back-up of accounts on servers physically located in India on u daily basis.
I he books of account along with other relevant records and papers of the Company arc maintained in eleclronic mode These are readily accessible in India in all times and a back-up is maintained 
in servers situated in India and The Company and its officers have full access to die data in the servers

As at
March 31, 2022

repayable on Percentage Io total Amount of hum
demand loans repayable on demand
56955 97% 71917



Transition of B;il:ince sheet as at April 01, 2021

Particulars Notes Reclassifications Remeasurenient

1,751.72
151.30

30.66
7 90.01

155.06

10
(523.62)

3 58 10
(18.70)

7 (I 76);

7 1 98

7,940.22 58.32

Total Assets 10,740.01 (10.11) 149.57 10.879.47

344 83
7 70 72

70.72

1,132.46 (5 25)
7 2963

1,692 14

29.63

Total Equity & Liabilities 10,740.01 (10.11) 149.57 10,879,47

Sy
NEW, I

*

This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its financial statements prepared in accordance with Previous GAAP, and how the 
transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows

As per IGAAP 
April 01, 2021

As per Ind AS 
April 01, 2021

48 First time adoption
As stated in note 2, this is the first year of Company's financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For all periods up to and including the year ended 
March 31. 2022, the Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 [Indian GAAP]
The accounting policies set out in note 2 of significant account policies have been applied in preparing these financial statements for the period ended March 31, 
2023 including the comparative information for the year ended March 31, 2022 and on transition date. i.e. April 01, 2021

In preparing and in presenting the comparative infonnation for the year ended March 31. 2022 and 
amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with Previous GAAP

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31. 2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

CO
CO 1

*

Equity & Liabilities
Equity____________
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity_______
Total Equity

Assets_____________________
Non-Current Assets________
Property, Plant & Equipments
Investment properly_________
Intangible assets____________
Right of use assets__________
Financial Assets____________

Investments______________
Other financial assets

Other non-current assets
Deferred Tax Assets_________
Total Non Current Assets

58 21
973 50

3.856.30

6 00 
6,34760 
6,353.60

2,290,69
959,92

1,999 95
2,029 28
66038

536.96
325 38

2,799,78

185.28
530.11

(14.51)
(739.29)
<■0-11)

(151.30)
13.34

(536.96)

49,22
49.22

I 25
91.25

43.70
234,20

3,875,82

600
6,396 82
6,402.82

514 66
10.26

8,512.05

1.127,21
2963

1,695.89
745.19

2,058.05
2,010,58
66038
523.62
739,94

1,166.36
828.19

344 83
70 72
185.28
600.83

Current Liabilities______
Financial Liabilities_____

Borrowings___________
Lease liability_________
Trade Payable________
Other financial liability 

Current tax liabilities (net) 
Provisions______________
Other current liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities______
Financial Liabilities________

Borrowings______________
Lease liability____________

Provisions__________________
Total Non-current Liabilities

Current Assets_____________
Financial Assets____________

Investments
Trade receivables_________
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances______
Loans___________________
Other financial assets

Current tax assets___________
Short term loans and advances
Other current assets_________
Assets held-for-sale_________
Total Current Assets

523.62
739,94

1,168,13
828.19

(2,290,69)
(447.24)

10.26
513.51

3.75
745,19

3,77
13.34
000

326.63
2,367,42

1,751 72
151.30
3066
9001

on transition date i e. April 01, 2021, the Company has adjusted

'.s-f 
x; I

-o)
I z
* !
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Pnrticulnrs Notes Reclassifications Reineasureiiieiit

1,134.98
151 30

1429
7 60 03

3 205.31 (2.50)

10
13.59

3 158 42

7 <1 22)

7 1 32

9,110.63 158.52

Total Assets 11,221.22 (163.14) 212.32 11.270.40

7.44
7 37 42

37.42

7 326.28 (0.06)

33 29
2,138.00

33.29

Total Equity & Liabilities 11,221.22 (163.14) 212.32 11,270,41

N •ELHI

4

48 First time adoption (Could.)
Transition of Balance sheet as at March 31. 2022

(3 73) 
53.80

As per Ind AS 
March 31, 2022

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY' & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

As per IGAAP
March 31. 2022

Equity & Liabilities
Equity____________
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity_______
Total Equity

Current Liabilities______
Financial Liabilities_____

Borrowings___________
Lease liability_________
Trade Payable________
Other financial liability 

Current tax liabilities (net) 
Provisions
Other currcnl liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities______
Financial Liabilities_________

Borrowings______________
Lease liability____________

Provisions__________________
Total Non-current Liabilities

Current Assets_____________
Financial Assets____________

Investments______________
Trade receivables_________
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances______
Loans___________________
Other financial assets

Current lax assets___________
Short term loans and advances
Other current assets_________
Assets held-for-sale_________
Total Current Assets

Assets_____________________
Non-Current Assets________
Property. Plant & Equipments 
Investment property_________
Intangible assets____________
Right of use assets__________
Financial Assets____________

Investment_______________
Other financial assets_____

Other non-current assets_____
Deferred Tax Assets_________
Total Non Current Assets

6.00
7,128,57
7,134,57

2,763,01
2,027.58
77907

1,872.28
1,668.69

51435
241 66

2,110,59

211 81
219.25

21 08 
(18,77) 

8,29 
587 22 

1.905.34 
348.31 

(1,872.28) 
(1,167.84)

II 91 
(176,74)

(198 88) 
(803.04) 
(163,14)

(151 30) 
524.82
(511.23)

141 61 
141.61

70.33
330.88

3.737.56

326.22
33.29

2,141,37
835 47

6.00
7,270,18
7,276,18

502,18
II 91 

9,092.42

2,921.43 
2,048.66 
76030

8.29 
587 22 

1,904 12 
348 31

1,134.98
151 30
14 29
60 03

7,44
37.42

21 I 81
256.67

269,21 
1.133.91 
3,867.40

3.37
835.47

51.51
524.82

3.12 
237 93 

2,177.98
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Particulars Notes Reclassifications Rciiicasiirenient

10,204.95

Profit/(loss) before lai 1,049.07 13.61 97.36 1,160.04

184 37 184.37

10

780.98 13.61 88.95 883.54

(1361) (13.61)

10 3.43 3.43

780.98 92.38 873.36

Reconciliation of other equity as per previous GAAP and Ind AS

Note

Reconciliation of profit for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note

Ne'
Ni

■k

As at March 31, 2022
7,128 57

As per Ind AS 
March 31, 2022

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DLI996PTC076375
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise staled)
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48 First time adoption (Could.)
Transition of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on March 31, 2022 

As per IGAAP 
March 31, 2022

Particulars________________________________
Total Equity as per IGAAP__________________
Ind AS Adjustments________________________

Opening adjustments on transition date
Gain on fair valuation of financial instruments
Recognition of Roll_______________________
Rectification in lai calculation______________

Total Equity as per Ind AS

Tax Eipenses___________
Current tax
Tax relating to earlier years
Deferred tax (credip/charge

Revenue from operations
Ollier Income_________
Total Revenue

Cost of services___________________
Purchase of traded goods___________
Employee benefit expense__________
Finance cost_____________________
Depreciation and amortisation expense 
Ollier expense____________________
Total Eipenses

1,840 52 
115.07 
686.59 
865.86

13,712.99

14,41441
347 65

14,762.06

83.72
268.09

3
7
10

(360 65)
26.34

224,61
191

(74 69) 
(0.39) 

(75,08)

17.10
(88.69)

49,22 
97 80 
(0.45) 
(4.96) 

7.270.18

97 80 
(0 45) 
(496) 

873.36

113.42
113.42

6 74
29 97

(20.65)
16.06

841
8.41

14,339 72
460.68

14.800.40

9,844,30
26.34 

2,065 13 
125.72 
71656 
862.31

13,640,36

92.13
276.50

7
7_
7

Particulars________________________________
Total profit as per IGAAP___________________
Ind AS Adjustments_________________________

Gain on fair valuation of financial instruments
Recognition of Roll_______________________
Rectification in lai calculation______________

Total profit as per Ind AS

As al March 31, 2022 
________________780 97

As at March 31, 2021 
______________ 6,347.60

58 10 
(10.13) 

1.25 
6,396.82

Profil/(loss) after tax______________
Other comprehensive income for the 
year
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to 
profit or loss_____________________
Rcmcasurements gains/(losses) on 
defined benefit plans_______________
Total comprehensive income for the 
year

2) De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
There are no items of financial asset and liabilities which are required to be de-recognised as per Ind AS 109

A Explanatory Notes
Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard allows first time adopter certain exemption from the retrospective’s application of certain 
requirements under Ind AS, effective from the April 01, 2021 opening balance sheet. The Company has applied the exemption which arc as follow: -

I) Deemed cost of property plant and equipment and intangibles assets
The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of 
transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments

'.s'/ 
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3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)
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Classification of financials assets
The company has classified financial asseis in accordance with conditions that existed at the date of transition to Ind AS

Other comprehensive income
Under Ind AS. all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit and loss for the period, unless a standard requires or permits 
otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit and loss but in other comprehensive income under "Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including other comprehensive income)" includes rc-meas'urements of defined benefit plans and their corresponding income tax effects The concept of other 
comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
The Company has elected to measure investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associates at cost.

Renieasurement of post-employment benefit obligations
Under Ind AS. Remeasurement i.e actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net 
defined benefit liability are recognized in other comprehensive income instead of profit and loss Under the previous GAAP, this remeasurement was forming part 
of the profit and loss for the year

Classification of security deposit
Under Ind AS, security deposit received/given are recorded as current financial Iiability/cunent financial assets as the same is repayable/receivable on demand.

Recognition of Right of Use and Lease Liability
Ind AS - 116 is applied with full retrospective approach The Company has identified leases since its inception of all lease contracts that are presented in the 
financial statements, and has restated the comparative years presented.
The Company also applied the available practical expedient wherein it
- has used a single discount rate for leases with reasonably similar characteristics
- has elected to apply short term lease exemption to leases for which the lease term ends within 12 months of the date of initial application
- has excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right of use assets at the date of initial application

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN-U74999DLI996PTC076375
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31. 2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

48 First time adoption (Contd.)
Fair value measurements
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities The Company has financial receivables and payables that are non-derivative financial instruments. Under previous 
GAAP, these were carried at transactions cost less allowances for impairment, if any. Under Ind AS. these financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at 
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, less allowance for impairment, if any For transactions entered into on or after the date of transition to Ind 
AS, the requirement of initial recognition at fair value is applied prospectively.
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48 Firs! time adoption (Contd.)
10) Deferred tax

The impact of transition adjustments together with Ind AS mandate of using balance sheet approach (against profit and loss approach in the previous GAAP) for computation of 
deferred taxes has resulted in charge to the Reserves, on the date of transition, with consequential impact to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the subsequent periods

Place: New Delhi
Date. December 20, 2023

As per our report of even date 
For S.S. Kothari Mehta <& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 000756N

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY <& HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U74999DL1996PTC076375
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023 
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

'Kajesh Loom ba 
Managing Director 

DIN. 00082353

.O/ I I

Sujiil-Wahal
Partner
Membership Number: 087294

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ecos (InjliafjjKsCnitv <& Hospitality Private Limited » i

Adilya Loom ba 
Director

DIN.00082331

(.27
I c I

II 2CD I
I ★ \


